

DC Statewide Independent Living Council 1125 15th Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20005-2726

DC Statewide Independent Living Council Meeting Minutes – September 25, 2014

Thursday, November 20, 2014

Attendees

District of Columbia Statewide Independent Council Board Members

Elver Ariza-Silva, Acting Chair Marsha Thompson, SILC Secretary Yvonne Smith Richard A. Simms L. Thomas Mangrum, Jr. Yolandra Plummer Tiffany Sanders Catherine Dillahunt (Excused) Dahlia G. Johnson

Rehabilitation Services Administrations (RSA)

Andrew Reese, Deputy Director Darnise Henry Bush, DC-RSA Program Liaison

Universal Legal Services Rohini Singh

<u>Call to Order</u>

The meeting was call to Order at 12:25 by Elver Ariza- Silva and each member introduced themselves.

SILC Minutes– September 25, 2014 November 20, 2014 Page 2

Minutes

The minutes of July 25, 2014, were read by Mrs. Marsha Thompson and approved by the Board.

Tribute to Bobby

Tribute was paid to by Elver Ariza-Silver, Marsha Thompson, Yvonne Smith, Richard Simms and Darnise Bush speaking of his vision for the SILC.

Membership Update/Recruitment

Yvonne Smith made a motion to appoint Elver as the SILC's chairperson. Darnise explained, according to the SILC By-Laws and Regulations, since Elver is the vice chair, he will be the acting chair. Yvonne motion was withdrawn. Marsha read Article IV, Sections 2 and 3, of the SILC By-Laws relating to terms of office and vacancies.

Yvonne made a motion that Elver be elected as chair to serve out the previous chair's term. Marsha seconded, no discussion all in favor, motion accepted.

The election for new officers will be held January 2015.

SILC By-Laws Review/Revision

It was stated that the by-laws will be reviewed.

There was some discussion about the membership of the SILC. Richard Simms suggested that each member bring in a person/s that they think may be good for the SILC. After meeting with the potential candidates, the members decide which application/s should be sent to Boards and Commissions.

Yvonne Smith made a motion to develop a stipend payment to eligible board members. . She thinks this will help with the attendance. Andy Reese said there is a rule that persons who are employed cannot receive a stipend. He also said DDS/DDA has a policy about stipends for people that participate in some of their advisory meetings. He will check into this matter. It was suggested that Andy Reese check to see what is allowable, and how other Boards work with similar situations. The Executive Committee will discuss the implementation and include in the 2015 Resource Plan. Motion made and approved.

SILC Minutes- September,25, 2014 November 20, 2014 Page 3

Richard Simms mentioned that he is working with a 30 member, test group that is testing google glasses. Google glasses are glasses with lens that have a video camera that takes pictures of something and reads it back. He feels that these glasses may help increase the functional limitation of some people with disabilities.

A form letter of resignation will be written for the members who are no longer interested in serving on the Board. These members will be asked to sign this letter. Darnise and Dahlía will draft the letter.

It was decided that the next SILC Meeting will be Thursday, November 20, 2014.

National Employment Month for Persons with Disabilities

Darnise stated that for the last 10 years we have sponsored a Youth Summit and Consumer Outreach Forum, in honor of National Employment Month for Persons with Disabilities. This year we've done nothing.

SILC member will attend other sponsored events. Elver volunteered to take some SILC brochures and display them on his table for the SchoolTalk Forum.

704 Monitoring Report

Darnise Bush explained that the 704 Monitoring Report is based on annual events. The SILC has participated with other stakeholders or partnered with organizations that promote persons with disabilities. She stated that the report is due on December 15, 2014 and would like all member comments by November 20, 2014.

SILC Resource Planning for 2015

Darnise Bush said the resource plan is the spending or guide for the SILC. The SILC is to make sure all the expenditures are appropriately carried out for each fiscal year. It is time to plan the 2015-2016 Resource Plan.

A copy of the State Plan will be sent to Elver to see how it is outlined and submit comments about activities and goals.

It was suggested that the stipend be added to the 2015 budget.

SILC Minutes– September 25, 2014 November 20, 2014 Page 4

<u>CSNA</u>

The interviews went well and now we're waiting on the feedback. We should be receiving the draft in November and the final report in is expected in December.

New Business

There was discussion about the SILC being consumer driven and autonomous. It is felt that the members need to sit down and have a real plan, step by step. It was also stated that the SILC is driven by the federal law. In order to be in compliance, the SILC needs to be autonomous. Federal funds cannot be used by the SILC to file for 501 C3 status. It was suggested a committee be established to develop a plan of action. The first step of the plan would be to meet with Felipe Lulli, United States Department of Education to discuss steps toward autonomy.

The SILC's Executive Board will be in charge of the SILC's autonomy.

Announcements

A National Webinar will be held on Tuesday, October 7, 2014, from 3:00-4:30, titled "Leading Statewide Strategic Planning". Members are encouraged to attend. A motion was made to purchase the Webinar training, seconded and accepted.

Members were asked to review the State Plan, as a prelude to the Resource 2015 Planning.

<u>Adjournment</u>

The Meeting was adjourned at 2:00 pm.

First Name Last Name Seat Desigr Appointme Appointee Appointme Appointme Name of CoTerm Start Babu ######## Stephan Elver ######## Shellita Gorham ######## William Jackson ######## Lucius Thoi Mangrum ######## Yolandra Plummer ######## **Tiffany Der Sanders** ######## **Richard All** Simms ######## **Yvonne** Smith ######## Caren Advocate c Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appoi ######## Robert Cov ######### Kirkland ######## Andrew Reese Rehabilitat Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appoi 4/4/2013 Roy Albert 4/4/2013 Heyab Berhan Member re Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appoi ######## Allison F. C ######### Hedayati Siavosh Member re Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appoi ######## Dennis O'C ######### Henry Bust Advocate o Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appoi ######## Samuel Aw ######### Darnise Member re Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appoi ######## Effie Smith ######### Ronald Thomas Hazel Mosby Advocates Active / fill Mayoral Ar New Appointment ######## Iden Camp McCollum Individual v Holdover n Mayoral Ar New Appoi ######### ######## Dennis O'Connor Advocate o Resigned/R Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Allison Frar Canningtor Advocate o Resigned/P Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Effie Smith Advocate o Resigned/P Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Catherine Dillahunt Individual v Resigned/R Mayoral Appointee, Public Member ######## Albert Public Men Resigned/R Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Roy Samuel Awosika Advocate o Resigned/P Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Robert E. Coward Advocate o Resigned/R Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Parent or Evacant / un Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Representavacant / un Mayoral Appointee, DC Agency Representative Parent and Vacant / ur Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Parent and Vacant / ur Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Parent and Vacant / ur Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Parent and Vacant / ur Mayoral Appointee, Public Member Represent Vacant / ur Mayoral Appointee, Public Member

State Plan for Independent Living (SPIL) for District of Columbia for 2014-2016

General Information

Designated Agency Identification

State:District of Columbia

Agency:Rehabilitation Services Administration, DC Dept. on Disability Services

Plan for:2014-2016

Submitted in fiscal year:2013

View grant H169A130012 in the Grant Award screen.

Part I: Assurances

Section 1: Legal Basis and Certifications

1.1 The designated State unit (DSU) eligible to submit the State Plan for Independent Living (SPIL or the plan) and authorized under State law to perform the functions of the State under the State Independent Living Services (SILS) and Centers for Independent Living (CIL) programs.

Department on Disability Services/Rehabiliitation Services Administration

1.2 The separate State agency eligible to submit the plan and authorized under State law to provide vocational rehabilitation (VR) services to individuals who are blind.

1.3 The Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC) that meets the requirements of section 705 of the Act and is authorized to perform the functions outlined in section 705(c) of the Act in the State.

DC State Independent Living Council

1.4 The DSU and, if applicable, the separate State agency authorized to provide VR services to individuals who are blind, and the SILC are authorized to jointly develop, sign and submit this SPIL on behalf of the State, and have adopted or otherwise formally approved the SPIL. Yes

1.5 The DSU, and, if applicable, the separate State agency authorized to provide VR services to individuals who are blind, may legally carry out each provision of the plan and will comply with all applicable Federal statutes and regulations in effect with respect to the three-year period it receives funding under the SPIL.Yes

1.6 The SPIL is the basis for State operation and administration of the program. All provisions of the SPIL are consistent with State law.Yes

1.7 The representative of the DSU and, if applicable, of the separate State agency authorized to provide VR services to individuals who are blind, who has the authority under State law to receive, hold, and disburse Federal funds made available under the SPIL and to submit the SPIL jointly with the SILC chairperson is Andrew P. Reese, Deputy Director, DDS/RSA.

Section 2: SPIL Development

2.1 The plan shall be reviewed and revised not less than once every three years, to ensure the existence of appropriate planning, financial support and coordination, and other assistance to appropriately address, on a statewide and comprehensive basis, the needs in the State for:

- The provision of State independent living services;
- The development and support of a statewide network of centers for independent living;

• Working relationships between programs providing independent living services and independent living centers, the vocational rehabilitation program established under title I, and other programs providing services for individuals with disabilities.

Yes

2.2 The DSU and SILC conduct public meetings to provide all segments of the public, including interested groups, organizations and individuals, an opportunity to comment on the State plan prior to its submission to the Commissioner and on any revisions to the approved State plan. Yes

2.3 The DSU and SILC establish and maintain a written description of procedures for conducting public meetings in accordance with the following requirements. The DSU and SILC shall provide:

- appropriate and sufficient notice of the public meetings;
- reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities who rely on alternative modes of communication in the conduct of the public meetings, including providing sign language interpreters and audio-loops; and
- public meeting notices, written material provided prior to or at the public meetings, and the approved State plan in accessible formats for individuals who rely on alternative modes of communication.

Yes

2.4 At the public meetings to develop the State plan, the DSU and SILC identify those provisions in the SPIL that are State-imposed requirements beyond what would be required to comply with the regulations in 34 CFR parts 364, 365, 366, and 367.Yes

2.5 The DSU will seek to incorporate into, and describe in, the State plan any new methods or approaches for the provision of IL services to older individuals who are blind that are developed under a project funded under chapter 2 of title VII of the Act and that the DSU determines to be effective. Yes

2.6 The DSU and SILC actively consult, as appropriate, in the development of the State plan with the director of the Client Assistance Program (CAP) authorized under section 112 of the Act. Yes

Section 3: Independent Living Services

3.1 The State, directly or through grants or contracts, will provide IL services with Federal, State, or other fundsYes

3.2 Independent living services shall be provided to individuals with significant disabilities in accordance with an independent living plan mutually agreed upon by an appropriate staff member of the service provider and the individual, unless the individual signs a waiver stating that such a plan is unnecessary. Yes

3.3 All service providers will use formats that are accessible to notify individuals seeking or receiving IL services under chapter 1 of title VII about:

- the availability of the CAP authorized by section 112 of the Act;
- the purposes of the services provided under the CAP; and
- how to contact the CAP.

Yes

3.4 Participating service providers meet all applicable State licensure or certification requirements.Yes

Section 4: Eligibility

4.1 Any individual with a significant disability, as defined in 34 CFR 364.4(b), is eligible for IL services under the SILS and CIL programs authorized under chapter 1 of title VII of the Act. Any individual may seek information about IL services under these programs and request referral to other services and programs for individuals with significant disabilities, as appropriate. The determination of an individual's eligibility for IL services under the SILS and CIL programs meets the requirements of 34 CFR 364.51.Yes

4.2 Service providers apply eligibility requirements without regard to age, color, creed, gender, national origin, race, religion or type of significant disability of the individual applying for IL services.Yes

4.3 Service providers do not impose any State or local residence requirement that excludes any individual who is present in the State and who is otherwise eligible for IL services from receiving IL services.Yes

Section 5: Staffing Requirements

5.1 Service provider staff includes personnel who are specialists in the development and provision of IL services and in the development and support of centers. Yes

5.2 To the maximum extent feasible, a service provider makes available personnel able to communicate:

- with individuals with significant disabilities who rely on alternative modes of communication, such as manual communication, nonverbal communication, nonverbal communication devices, Braille or audio tapes, and who apply for or receive IL services under title VII of the Act; and
- in the native languages of individuals with significant disabilities whose English proficiency is limited and who apply for or receive IL services under title VII of the Act.

Yes

5.3 Service providers establish and maintain a program of staff development for all classes of positions involved in providing IL services and, if appropriate, in administering the CIL program. The staff development programs emphasize improving the skills of staff directly responsible for the provision of IL services, including knowledge of and practice in the IL philosophy. Yes

5.4 All recipients of financial assistance under parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act will take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with significant disabilities on the same terms and conditions required with respect to the employment of individuals with disabilities under section 503 of the Act.Yes

Section 6: Fiscal Control and Fund Accounting

6.1 All recipients of financial assistance under parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act will comply with applicable EDGAR fiscal and accounting requirements and will adopt those fiscal control and fund accounting procedures as may be necessary to ensure the proper disbursement of and accounting for those funds.Yes

Section 7: Recordkeeping, Access and Reporting

7.1 In addition to complying with applicable EDGAR recordkeeping requirements, all recipients of financial assistance under parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act will maintain records that fully disclose and document:

- the amount and disposition by the recipient of that financial assistance;
- The total cost of the project or undertaking in connection with which the financial assistance is given or used;
- the amount of that portion of the cost of the project or undertaking supplied by other sources;
- compliance with the requirements of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act and Part 364 of the regulations; and
- other information that the Commissioner determines to be appropriate to facilitate an effective audit.

Yes

7.2 With respect to the records that are required by 34 CFR 364.35, all recipients of financial assistance under parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act will submit reports that the Commissioner determines to be appropriate.Yes

7.3 All recipients of financial assistance under parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act will provide access to the Commissioner and the Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, to the records listed in 34 CFR 364.37 for the purpose of conducting audits, examinations, and compliance reviews.Yes

Section 8: Protection, Use and Release of Personal Information

8.1 Each service provider will adopt and implement policies and procedures to safeguard the confidentiality of all personal information, including photographs and lists of names in ' accordance with the requirements of 34 CFR 364.56(a)(1-6).Yes

Section 9: Signatures

As the authorized signatories, we will sign, date and retain in the files of the state agency(ies) and the Statewide Independent Living Council the Part I: Assurances, 1-8, and the separate Certification of Lobbying forms ED-80-0013 (available in <u>MS Word and PDF</u> formats) for the state independent living program (Part B) and the centers for independent living program (Part C).

The effective date of this SPIL is October 1, 2013.

Section 9: Signature for SILC Chairperson

NameRobert Coward

TitleChairperson, Statewide Independent Living Council

Signed?No

Date signed

Section 9: Signature for DSU Director

NameAndrew P. Reese

TitleDeputy Director, DDS/RSA

Signed?No

Date signed

Section 9: Signature for Separate State Agency for Individuals Who Are Blind

Is there a Separate State Agency for Individuals Who Are Blind?No

Name

Title

Signed?No

Date signed

Part II: Narrative: Section 1 - Goals, Objectives and Activities

Section 1: Goals, Objectives and Activities 1.1 Goals and Mission

Describe the overall goals and mission of the State's IL programs and services. The SPIL must address the goals and mission of both the SILS and the CIL programs, including those of the State agency for individuals who are blind as they relate to the parts of the SPIL administered by that agency.

Goal Name:Outreach

Goal Description:

The DSU and SILC will work cooperatively with the CIL to ensure and expand the availability of high-quality person-centered IL services District-wide, to individuals of all racial and ethnic backgrounds.

Goal Name: Education

Goal Description:

The DSU, the SILC and the CIL will work together to ensue that persons with disabilities are aware of services available to them, and will provide education to private and public agencies to ensure that they are aware of the special needs of persons with disabilities who access their services.

Goal Name:Advocacy

Goal Description:

The DSU, the SILC and the CIL will collaboratively provide active support for the equal opportunity, self-determination, and self-respect for people living with disabilities in the District of Columbia, with the objective of ensuring they have the greatest possible degree of independence.

Goal Name: Organizational Development

Goal Description:

The DSU, SILC, and CIL will work collaboratively to support and strengthen the agencies' organizational structure in order to provide an effective IL service delivery system for District residents with disabilities. The DSU, SILC, and CIL will work to collaborate on key initiatives and to streamline inter-agency

operations in ways that ensure high-quality, accessible, person-centered, and widely available IL services.

Goal Name:

1.2 Objectives

1.2A. Specify the objectives to be achieved and the time frame for achieving them.

Goal(s) from Section 1.1	Objective to be achieved	Time frame start date	Time frame end date
Organizational Development	The SILC will locate pro bono legal counsel to assist it with identifying a mechanism for receiving finds from the DSU, to enable the SILC to independently manage its resource plan, and to maintain autonomy. The DSU Office of General Counsel will work with the SILC and any identified legal counsel to resolve the issue of how the SILC may receive funds necessary to fulfill the resource plan.	10/01/2013	09/30/2014
Outreach Advocacy	The DSU's representative on the Assistive Technology Advisory Committee will attend all meeting of the Committee. A SILC representative will also attend all advisory committee meetings in order to be aware of the services available through ULS's Assistive Technology Programs.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Outreach Advocacy	The DSU will collaborate with the DCCIL, the SILC and the SRC to develop a scope of work for the 2014 - 2016 Comprehensive Needs Assessment; and will ensure that the needs assessment addresses un-served and underserved populations in the city as it relates to independent living services; and addresses the quality and accessibility of independent living services in Washington, DC.	10/01/2013	03/31/2014

Education Advocacy	The SILC will implement an education campaign on maintaining safety in the community. The campaign will include supporting safety and continuity of needed supports during emergencies. The SILC will advocate to the Mayor, on behalf of persons with disabilities, to ensure that persons with disabilities are considered in all aspects of emergency planning.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Education Advocacy Organizational Development	The SILC and the DSU will coordinate with other government and community agencies to achieve a system that ensures planning for independence across the lifespan. The SILC will implement an education and support campaign on transition planning for people who are on track for discharge from institutional or other restrictive settings to a less restrictive setting or their natural home. Person centered thinking must be the focus of all such planning.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Education Advocacy	The DSU and the DCCIL will work together to develop and distribute client satisfaction surveys to asses the views of people receiving independent living services in the District of Columbia.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Education Advocacy	The DCSILC, with support from the DSU and the DCCIL will conduct 4 quarterly general public meetings, 1 consumer forum and 1 public hearing to elicit public comments and recommendations regarding the provision of services.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Outreach	The DCSILC, in collaboration with the DCCIL will re-establish, update and improve the website www.dcsilc.org and introduce a community newsletter, to include initiation and development	10/01/2013	09/30/2016

E. .

	of announcements for and about across disability activities which highlight local persons that achieve or promote the independent living philosophy.		
Outreach	The DSU and the DCCIL will continue to provide outreach to unserved and inderserved emerging populations identified in the previous Comprehensive State Needs Assessment.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Outreach Education	The DSU and the DCCIL, in collaboration with the DCSILC, will create new outreach brochures for community distribution in various languages and accessible formats.	10/01/2013	09/30/2014
Organizational Development	The DCCIL, in collaboration with the DSU and DCSILC, will identify additional funding sources for IL services and ensure that the IL philosophy is fully understood and embraced by those who petition for IL funds.	10/01/2013	09/30/2010
Education	The DCSILC in collaboration with the DSU and DCCIL, shall promote staff and board member training opportunities to improved knowledge of the Independent Living Philosophy, Title VII Regulations and the 4-core independent living service objectives: information and referral, peer counseling, advocacy and independent living skills training in collaboration with the Georges Washington University for Counseling Research & Education, Technical Assistance & Continuing Education Center, Region3.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Education Advocacy	The DCCIL, in collaboration with the DSU and the DCSILC, shall create A- How-to Information Guide for	10/01/2013	09/30/2014

	distribution to the community that will promote understanding of local housing requirements for persons with significant disabilities.		
Education Advocacy	The DCCIL and the DCSILC, shall partner and participate in cross disability community meetings, boards and commissions that promote empowerment, independence, and self- sufficiency through independent living services.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Education	The DCCIL will develop a Literacy program for emerging populations with disabilities in the District; and will seek funding to develop a computer training class for people with disabilities emphasizing basic keyboarding skills, understanding of WORD, and the various search engines for research.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016
Education Advocacy	The DCCIL will assist in the organization of a housing Advocacy group to speak to the issues around the lack of affordable and affordable housing in the District. The advocacy group will focus on issues such as developing a housing resource guide that would include the "how to's" in search of housing; teaching consumers to become their best advocates; a checklist that covers the A-Z in pursuit of housing from how to secure the most updated information to how to make that first telephone call.	10/01/2013	09/30/2014
Outreach Education	The DCCIL will provide education and peer support in the following areas: The SE satellite office will develop Literacy Class for TBI youth and seniors.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016

	The DCCIL will develop a Nutrition class for people with disabilities. The SE satellite office will develop and support group for Family with TBI. The DCCIL will develop a Peer support group for all individuals who are blind. The DCCIL will develop a peer training class for jaws.		
Education Organizational Development	DCCIL will continue to build partnerships with DCPS which will include but is not limited to outreach to create awareness about DCCIL services, and integrating DCCIL Youth Peer-Support Group into DCPS.	10/01/2013	09/30/2016

1.2 Objectives

1.2B Describe the steps planned regarding outreach to populations in the State that are unserved or underserved by programs under title VII, including minority groups and urban and rural populations.

• Identify the populations to be designated for targeted outreach efforts

In May, 2013, San Diego State University conducted a Statewide Needs Assessment for the DSU. In this needs assessment, a number of groups were identified as unserved or underserved in the District. The DSU and the CIL will both ensure additional outreach to these groups. In the District, both Latinos and Asians were identified as underserved groups. In addition, the District has a large population of Ethiopians, who are not currently being served in numbers consistent with their number in the community.

• Identify the geographic areas (i.e., communities) in which the targeted populations reside

The CIL has offices in Southeast DC, bordering between the 7th and 8th wards; two wards that are consistently identified as underserved in the District. In addition, the CIL has offices in Ward 5 and in Ward 1. Ward 1 has a high concentration of Latinos and Asians. The DSU has been worling over the past several months to increase the number of outreach locations where it provides services. It currently has agreements with 11 government agencies and 11 private non-profit service providers, in 27 different offices, to provide intake interviews and meet with clients in their offices. The DSU is monitoring new referral numbers at each of these sites to ensure that these outeach efforts are effective. The DSU is focusing on expanding outreach in wards 7 and 8;

and expanding outreach to the Office of Asian Affairs, and agencies in the community serving Latinos.

• Describe how the needs of individuals with significant disabilities from minority group backgrounds will be addressed

The CIL has offices in Southeast DC, bordering between the 7th and 8th wards; two wards that are consistently identified as underserved in the District. In addition, the CIL has offices in Ward 5 and in Ward 1. Ward 1 has a high concentration of Latinos and Asians. The DSU has been worling over the past several months to increase the number of outreach locations where it provides services. It currently has agreements with 11 government agencies and 11 private non-profit service providers, in 27 different offices, to provide intake interviews and meet with clients in their offices. The DSU is monitoring new referral numbers at each of these sites to ensure that these outeach efforts are effective. The DSU is focusing on expanding outreach in wards 7 and 8; and expanding outreach to the Office of Asian Affairs, and agencies in the community serving Latinos.

1.3 Financial Plan

Describe in sections 1.3A and 1.3B, below, the financial plan for the use of Federal and non-Federal funds to meet the SPIL objectives.

1.3A Financial Plan Tables

Complete the financial plan tables covering years 1, 2 and 3 of this SPIL. For each funding source, provide estimated dollar amounts anticipated for the applicable uses. The financial plan table should include only those funding sources and amounts that are intended to support one or more of the objectives identified in section 1.2 of the SPIL. To the extent possible, the tables and narratives must reflect the applicable financial information from centers for independent living. Refer to the SPIL Instructions for additional information about completing the financial tables and narratives.

Year 1 - 2014Approximate funding amounts and uses

Sources	SILC resource plan	IL services	General CIL operations	Other SPIL activities
Title VII Funds				
Title VII Funds Chapter 1, Part B	95475	216294		
Title VII Funds Chapter 1, Part C			857435	

Title VII Funds Chapter 2, OlB (only those provided by the OIB grantee to further a SPIL objective)				
Other Federal funds - Sec. 101(a)(18) of the Act (Innovation and Expansion)				
Other Federal funds - other				
Non-Federal funds - State funds		34641		
Non-Federal funds - Other				
Total	95475	250935	857435	0

Year 2 - 2015Approximate funding amounts and uses

Sources	SILC resource plan	IL services	General CIL operations	Other SPIL activities
Title VII Funds				
Title VII Funds Chapter 1, Part B	83975	227794		
Title VII Funds Chapter 1, Part C	1		857435	
Title VII Funds Chapter 2, OIB (only those provided by the OIB grantee to further a SPIL objective)	5. 1.		3	
Other Federal funds - Sec. 101(a)(18) of the Act (Innovation and Expansion)				
Other Federal funds - other				
Non-Federal funds - State funds		34641		
Non-Federal funds - Other				
Total	83975	262435	857435	0

Year 3 - 2016Approximate funding amounts and uses

Sources	SILC resource plan	IL services	General CIL operations	Other SPIL activities
Title VII Funds				
Title VII Funds Chapter 1, Part B	83795	227794		
Title VII Funds Chapter 1, Part C			857435	
Title VII Funds Chapter 2, OIB (only those provided by the OIB grantee to further a SPIL objective)				
Other Federal funds - Sec. 101(a)(18) of the Act (Innovation and Expansion)				
Other Federal funds - other				
Non-Federal funds - State funds		34641		
Non-Federal funds - Other				
Total	83795	262435	857435	0

1.3B Financial Plan Narratives

1.3B(1) Specify how the part B, part C and chapter 2 (Older Blind) funds, if applicable, will further the SPIL objectives.

N/A

1.3B(2) Describe efforts to coordinate Federal and State funding for centers and IL services, including the amounts, sources and purposes of the funding to be coordinated.

N/A

1.3B(3) Describe any in-kind resources including plant, equipment or services to be provided in support of the SILC resource plan, IL services, general CIL operations and/or other SPIL objectives.

The DSU provides office space, and equipment, including desk, telephone and computer to the SILC staff person as in-kind support.

1.3B(4) Provide any additional information about the financial plan, as appropriate.

N/A

1.4 Compatibility with Chapter 1 of Title VII and the CIL Work Plans

1.4A Describe how the SPIL objectives are consistent with and further the purpose of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act as stated in section 701 of the Act and 34 CFR 364.2.

Provide for independent living services to persons with severe and persistent cross disabilities, by addressing the needs of un-served and underserved persons with disabilities within the Latino, and multicultural populations of the District of Columbia.

Provide counseling, guidance, information and referral, and self-advocacy training utilizing effective evaluation assessment tools which will lead to heightened consumer empowerment.

Conduct IL training, housing modification requests, physical and or mental restoration, therapeutic treatment, transportation, reader and/or sing language interpreter accessibility, assistive aids and devices, transition training and other services related to enhancing and promoting the philosophy of Independent Living.

1.4B Describe how, in developing the SPIL objectives, the DSU and the SILC considered and incorporated, where appropriate, the priorities and objectives established by centers for independent living under section 725(c)(4) of the Act.

The DSU and the SILC worked closely with the CIL in developing the SPIL objectives. The CIL Director sits on the SILC. In addition, at least two CIL employees attend each SILC meeting; also a member of the CIL is a member of the SILC Executive Committee - in her personal capacity. The DSU, SILC and CIL met together and jointly developed the goals and objectives for the SPIL, taking into account the priorities and objectives established by the CIL.

1.5 Cooperation, Coordination, and Working Relationships Among Various Entities

Describe the steps that will be taken to maximize the cooperation, coordination and working relationships among the SILS program, the SILC, and centers; the DSU, other State agencies represented on the SILC and other councils that address the needs of specific disability populations and issues; and other public and private entities determined to be appropriate by the SILC.

The description must identify the entities with which the DSU and the SILC will cooperate and coordinate.

The SILC was reconstituted in FY 2013; it increased the frequency of its meetings in January, 2013, in order to increase the coordination of activities between the

SILC, the CIL and the DSU, and in order for the SILC to establish working committees to focus on accomplishing the goals of the SILC.

The SILC will work with the CIL and its Board to redefine strategies, curriculum and communication regarding persons with disabilities and the ever-pressing affordable and accessible housing issues via meetings, brown bag lunch forums and conferences.

The DC SILC will coordinate with the DSU and the SRC to develop a scope of work for the Comprehensive Statewide Needs Assessment for 2014-16; the SILC will ensure that the scope of work includes identifying communities that are unserved or underserved in terms of provision of independent living services and evaluating the quality of independent living services currently being provided by the DSU and contracting agencies.

The DCSILC will work with the SRC to establish a "feedback loop" for the RSA from the community so that RSA is kept abreast of community suggestions and concerns, and includes the community members when developing solutions.

The DCSILC and the CIL will advocate for the full inclusion of persons with disabilities in the emergency planning in the District of Columbia.

With the passing of the Disability Protection Rights Act of 2006, which established the Office of Disability Rights, the DCSILC will monitor the implementation of the DC Olmstead plan.

Expanding advocacy for improved reliable and accessible modes of taxicab transportation for persons with disabilities with these stakeholders: DSU, DCSILC, DCCIL, Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments - Access for all Committee, Transportation Policy Board; WMATA; DC Taxicab Commission.

Promote public input of fully accessible taxicab transportation.

Organize a series of public outreach forums to address health and wellness issues, including development of social connections, friendships, dating/romantic relationships, sexual relationships . Promote public education of health and wellness issues by listing information of planned events on websites that serve persons with disabilities, including coordination with the Developmental Disabilities Council; Ms. Wheelchair DC.

Develop advocacy program for persons with disabilities that promote youth participation in partnership with DCSILC, DSU, DCCIL, DCPS, DC Department of Employment Services, DDS-DDA, DDS-RSA, DHS and DMH.

Provide information and referral about DSU, DCSILC and DCCIL and their respective IL services to persons with disabilities art SCPS education and career fairs held specifically for youth participants.

Partner with other community agencies and stakeholders to promote additional transition to work and/or independent living activities for youth with disabilities.

The DCCIL will continue to work with established partners as follows: DC Housing Authority, DC Housing Finance Agency, DC Housing and Community Development, National Council on Independent Living, DC Share (a DCCIL expansion partner), University Legal Services - Housing and Advocacy Unit, Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority, and Council of Governments (Transportation Division), Office of Human Rights - specifically the Language Access Coalition, Office of Latino Affairs, Office of Asian and Pacific Islander Affairs and the DC Board of Elections to promote accessible voting processes.

The DCSILC has monthly public meetings throughout the year. The DSU has two external monitors who make scheduled and unscheduled visits to IL service providers to facilitate a positive outcome for clients.

The DSU maintains a cross referral system with the DCCIL and the One Stop Centers in the District. The Department of Employment Services One Stop Centers (American Jobs Centers) personnel are trained to identify persons with significant disabilities who may benefit from VR or IL services.

Satisfaction and assessment surveys are conducted annually. the information gathered from these surveys serves to close any gaps in services that are identified. If disparities are recognized in any of the programs areas, subsequent objectives and specific goals are developed, implemented and services provided.

1.6 Coordination of Services

Describe how IL services funded under chapter 1 of title VII of the Act will be coordinated with and complement other services to avoid unnecessary duplication with other Federal, State, and local programs, including the OIB program authorized by chapter 2 of title VII of the Act, that provide IL- or VR-related services.

The DSU provides IL and ILOB services. These services are provided directly by the DSU, in that there are now an AT specialist, a blind rehabilitation specialist, and orientation and mobility specialist and a VR counselor who provides IL and ILOB services. In addition to the services provided directly by the DSU, many services are provided by community agencies that contract with the DSU. The DSU develops IL plans and refers clients for services. The DSU then monitors the quality of services provided through regular contact by the referring counselor, as well as regular visits by the contract monitors. The DSU receives funds from the Office of Disability Rights to contract with the Metropolitan Washington Ear, an

organization that makes print materials available to blind persons in the community. The DSU also coordinates with the Office on Aging to provide services to older blind persons as well as older deaf and hard of hearing persons. All services provided by community agencies, with IL funds, are done with either a blanket purchase agreement or a human care agreement. In developing these agreements, the DSU's Office of Contracts and Procurements ensures that the contracted service is necessary, and not duplicative of other available services. DSU and the CIL are both represented on the DCSILC, and work together to ensure the effective and efficient use of IL resources in the District.

1.7 Independent Living Services for Individuals who are Older Blind

Describe how the DSU seeks to incorporate into, and describe in, the State plan any new methods or approaches for the provision of IL services to older individuals who are blind that are developed under the Older Individuals who are Blind program and that the DSU determines to be effective.

The DSU works with two community partners, Columbia Lighthouse for the Blind (CLB) and the Prevention of Blindness, as well as coordinating with the DC Office on Aging, in providing services to older persons who are blind. The DSU also directly provides some services, including orientation and mobility training, AT assessments and assistance with using AT equipment. The DSU has a VR Specialist who works with older persons who are blind. This VR Specialists refers persons for assessment to determine eligibility for services; she then develops an IL plan with the individual, and identifies appropriate services, either at the DSU or in the community. In addition, the DSU assists persons in purchasing necessary AT equipment.

Part II: Narrative: Section 2 - Scope, Extent, and Arrangements of Services

2.1 Scope and Extent

2.1A Check the appropriate boxes in the SPIL Instrument table indicating the types of IL services to be provided to meet the objectives identified in section 1.2 of this SPIL, and whether the services will be provided by the CILs or by the DSU (directly and/or through contract or grant).

Table 2.1A: Independent living services	Provided by the DSU (directly)	Provided by the DSU (through contract and/or grant)	Provided by the CILs (Not through DSU contracts/ grants)
Core Independent Living Services - Information and referral	Yes	No	Yes
Core Independent Living Services - IL skills training	Yes	Yes	Yes
Core Independent Living Services - Peer counseling	Yes	No	Yes
Core Independent Living Services - Individual and systems advocacy	No	No	Yes
Counseling services, including psychological, psychotherapeutic, and related services	No	Yes	No
Services related to securing housing or shelter, including services related to community group living, and supportive of the purposes of this Act and of the titles of this Act, and adaptive housing services (including appropriate accommodations to and modifications of any space used to serve, or occupied by, individuals with significant disabilities)	Yes	No	Yes
Rehabilitation technology	Yes	Yes	No
Mobility training	Yes	Yes	No
Services and training for individuals with cognitive and sensory disabilities, including life skills training, and interpreter and reader services	Yes	Yes	No
Personal assistance services, including attendant	No	Yes	No

care and the training of personnel providing such services			
Surveys, directories and other activities to identify appropriate housing, recreation, accessible transportation and other support services	No	No	Yes
Consumer information programs on rehabilitation and IL services available under this Act, especially for minorities and other individuals with disabilities who have traditionally been unserved or underserved by programs under this Act	Yes	Yes	No
Education and training necessary for living in the community and participating in community activities	Yes	Yes	No
Supported living	No	No	No
Transportation, including referral and assistance for such transportation	No	Yes	Yes
Physical rehabilitation	No	Yes	No
Therapeutic treatment	No	Yes	No
Provision of needed prostheses and other appliances and devices	No	Yes	No
Individual and group social and recreational services	No	Yes	No
Training to develop skills specifically designed for youths who are individuals with significant disabilities to promote self-awareness and esteem, develop advocacy and self-empowerment skills, and explore career options	No	Yes	No
Services for children with significant disabilities	No	No	No
Services under other Federal, State, or local programs designed to provide resources, training, counseling, or other assistance of substantial benefit in enhancing the independence, productivity, and quality of life of individuals with significant disabilities	No	Yes	No
Appropriate preventive services to decrease the need of individuals with significant disabilities for similar	No	No	Yes

services in the future			
Community awareness programs to enhance the understanding and integration into society of individuals with disabilities	No	No	Yes
Other necessary services not inconsistent with the Act	No	Yes	No

2.1B Describe any service provision priorities, including types of services or populations, established for meeting the SPIL objectives identified in section 1.2.

Identify additional vendors who are able to provide independent living skills training for all disability types.

Collaborate with citywide service providers to promote additional peer counseling to include, but not limited to transition, asset development, housing.

The SILC will take a role in advocating on behalf of person transitioning from institutions (e.g., nursing homes and intermediate care facilities) and take a role in montioring the the city's implementation of its Olmstead Plan.

Provide for health education to individuals with disabilities who have cooccurring chronic illnesses (e.g., diabetes, heart disease, HIV) to promote healthy living and prevent disease progression.

2.1C If the State allows service providers to charge consumers for the cost of services or to consider the ability of individual consumers to pay for the cost of IL services, specify the types of IL services for which costs may be charged and for which a financial need test may be applied, and describe how the State will ensure that:

- Any consideration of financial need is applied uniformly so that all individuals who are eligible for IL services are treated equally; and
- Written policies and consumer documentation required by 34 CFR 364.59(d) will be kept by the service provider.

Indicate N/A if not applicable.

The DSU purchases services for the client. However, where possible, comparable benefits are used such as, Medicare, Medicaid or other local medical insurance. For clients using Medicare or Medicaid, or receiving SSI or SSDI, no financial needs test applies. The DSU does apply financial participation rules consistent with 29 DCMR 124.

2.2 Arrangements for State-Provided Services

2.2A If the DSU will provide any of the IL services identified in section 2.1A through grants or contractual arrangements with third parties, describe such arrangements.

The DSU, through Blanket Purchase Agreements, Human Care Agreements, Memoranda of Understanding and Grants utilizes resources from public and private agencies to provide needed services for DCRSA clients. DCRSA works closely with the following agencies.

Green Door has an agreement with DCRSA to provide comprehensive IL services to persons with severe and persistent mental illness. The target population is adults eighteen years of age and older with a primary axis I diagnosis of a severe and persistent mental illness, a significant number of who have a co-existing diagnosis of substance use disorder. Many of these clients are African American, Latino or Asian.

Green Door is a model psychosocial program and certified by the International Center for Clubhouse Development. Program Services that are included are: counseling, peer/family counseling, pre-vocational skills, basic education and literacy training (General Education Development), life skills training and information and referral for numerous support services.

Deaf Reach provides independent living services for persons who are deaf and hard of hearing.

New Life, Inc. provides independent living skills training, peer support and recreational services for young wheelchair users.

DDS/RSA has an MOU with the Office on Aging to provide independent living services, lunch, transportation and peer support to older deaf and hard of hearing persons at a Senior Day Center.

The Columbia Lighthouse provides independent living services, case management services, orientation and mobility services to blind and visually impaired persons.

2.2B If the State contracts with or awards a grant to a center for the general operation of the center, describe how the State will ensure that the determination of an individual's eligibility for services from that center shall be delegated to the center.

N/A

Part II: Narrative: Section 3 - Design for the Statewide Network of Centers

3.1 Existing Network

Provide an overview of the existing network of centers, including non-Part C-funded centers that comply with the standards and assurances in section 725 (b) and (c) of the Act, and the geographic areas and populations currently served by the centers.

DCCIL has three locations :

* The Main located at 1400 Florida Avenue, NE, Suite 3; Washington, DC 20002

* The Anacostia Center at 2443 Good Hope Road, SE; Washington, DC 20020

 \cdot The Northwest office at 2001 14th Street, NW, (ground floor of the Greater Washington Urban League)

3.2 Expansion of Network

Describe the design for the further expansion of the network, including identification of the unserved and underserved areas in the State and the order of priority for serving these areas as additional funding becomes available (beyond the required cost-of-living increase).

The DCCIL, in collaboration with the SILC and DSU established the need to develop a satellite office in NW to serve multicultural and other emerging populations with disabilities in the area. There is a specific need identified in the current needs assessment to provide more outreach in providing VR and IL services to the Latino population in the District. The Northwest office is technically in project year 3 t the NW location and the extant funding/budget in accordance with the ED 524 will allow two more years of service. Additional funding will be required to allow this office to reach the potential it has (if no more than the geographical potential). The DCCIL will need to engage in more collaboration and planning with the DSU and DCCIL to maximize the potential of this office.

3.3 Section 723 States Only

3.3A If the State follows an order of priorities for allocating funds among centers within a State that is different from what is outlined in 34 CFR 366.22, describe the alternate order of priority that the DSU director and the SILC chair have agreed upon. Indicate N/A if not applicable.

Part II: Narrative: Section 4 - Designated State Unit (DSU)

4.1 Administrative Support Services

4.1A Describe the administrative support services to be provided by the DSU for the SILS (Part B) program and, if the State is a Section 723 State, for the CIL (Part C) program. Refer to the SPIL Instructions for additional information about administrative support services.

The SILC currently has one staff support person. She is located at the DSU. The DSU provides the office space, desk, chair, computer and telephone, as well as phone and internet service, as in-kind support. The staff person answers directly to the Chairperson of the SILC.

4.1B Describe other DSU arrangements for the administration of the IL program, if any.

The IL Program at the DSU is located within the Blind Services Division. Although IL services may be provided by any one of the thirty eight VR counselors in the DSU, there are staff specifically dedicated to provision of IL and ILOB services, as well as VR services to persons who are blind or visually impaired, in the Blind Services Division. The Administrator of the Blind Services Division is responsible for the administrative oversight of the IL program. The Blind Services Division will have the following employees during the 2014-16 period of this SPIL: one AT specialist, one orientation and mobility specialist, one blind rehabilitation specialist, one IL/ILOB Specialist (CRC), two VR Specialists, one rehabilitation assistant, one clerical assistant, and the Administrator of Blind Services.

Part II: Narrative: Section 5 - Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC)

5.1 Resource plan

5.1A Describe the resource plan prepared by the SILC in conjunction with the DSU for the provision of resources, including staff and personnel, made available under parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII, section 101(a)(18) of the Act, and from other public and private sources that may be necessary to carry out the functions of the SILC identified in section 705(c). The description must address the three years of this SPIL.

• Refer to the SPIL Instructions for more information about completing this section.

For more information click the icon.

The SILC will attempt to establish a legal entity into which funds can be transferred from the DSU to support to the resource plan. Each year, the SILC will have the following expenses, to be supported by the resource plan:

30,000 Clerical Staff Support

42,500 Community Forum and Youth Summit

250 NCIL Organizational Dues - Annual

600 local travel

1,200 meeting expenses

1,325 NCIL Conference Registration (5 participants)

5,000 CART Services

7,500 Interpreter Services

600 Printing

500 Postage

In addition, in the first year of the SPIL, the SILC will have the following onetime expenses:

10,000 Comprehensive Statewide Needs Assessment

(Cost shared with the SRC)

1,500 Equipment and Adaptive Software

- 5.1B Describe how the following SILC resource plan requirements will be addressed.
 - The SILC's responsibility for the proper expenditure of funds and use of resources that it receives under the resource plan.

Currently, the SILC has no mechanism to receive funds for the resource plan. In the first year of this SPIL, the SILC will contract with a pro bono legal services provider for assistance in identifying a vehicle for receiving funds. The SILC previously had established a 501(C)(3), which had an established bank account, into which the funds to support the resource plan were deposited. The SILC will develop a plan for receiving funds, and for the proper administration of these funds. In the past, when the SILC administered the resource plan on its own, it made provisions for an annual audit. Based on recommendations made by legal counsel, the SILC may need to adjust the resource plan to provide for a bookkeeper and payment for an independent audit. In the first year of the SPIL, expenses included in the resource plan will be paid directly by the DSU.

• Non-inclusion of conditions or requirements in the SILC resource plan that may compromise the independence of the SILC.

The SILC currently has no mechanism for receiving the resource plan funds, which results in the SILC feeling its independence is stifled.

• Reliance, to the maximum extent possible, on the use of resources in existence during the period of implementation of the State plan.

The SILC has access to funds sufficient to support its resource plan. However, it lacks the ability to independently manage the related funds.

5.2 Establishment and Placement

Describe how the establishment and placement of the SILC ensures its independence with respect to the DSU and all other State agencies. Refer to the SPIL Instructions for more information about completing this section.

The SILC has been established in the District of Columbia by Mayor's Order 2010-105 as an Independent Commission. This is in compliance with 34 CFR § 364.21, and Section 795 of the Rehabilitation Act. Although the SILC staff person works is located at the DSU, in office space, and using equipment provided as inkind support by the DSU, she is supervised directly by the Chairperson of the SILC.

5.3 Appointment and Composition

Describe the process used by the State to appoint members to the SILC who meet the composition requirements in section 705(b). Refer to the SPIL Instructions for more information about completing this section.

Nominations for membership on the SILC are made to the Office of Boards and Commissions. Appointment to the SILC is made by the Mayor. The Chairperson of the SILC is elected by the members of the SILC. The SILC established committees and officers, including an executive committee. All officers were elected by the membership of the SILC. Committee chairs were appointed by the SILC Chairperson.

5.4 Staffing

Describe how the following SILC staffing requirements will be met.

• SILC supervision and evaluation, consistent with State law, of its staff and other personnel as may be necessary to carry out its functions.

The SILC currently has one staff person, a clerical assistant. This person works out of an office located at the DSU. The DSU provides office space, equipment, including desk, chair, computer and telephone. However, the SILC chairperson is responsible for the direct supervision of this employee. Although located at the DSU, the employee works exclusively for the SILC.

• Non-assignment of duties to SILC staff and other personnel made available by the DSU, or any other State agency or office, that would create a conflict of interest while assisting the SILC in carrying out its duties.

As indicated above, although the DSU provides office space to the SILC staff person, she answers to the SILC Chairperson. Because of the current legal situation of the SILC having no mechanism to receive funds, the payment to the temporary agency that pays the staff person is done by the DSU. The Director of the DSU signs the approval for the time for the staff person each week.

Part II: Narrative: Section 6 - Service Provider Requirements

Describe how the following service provider requirements will be met:

6.1 Staffing

• Inclusion of personnel who are specialists in the development and provision of IL services and in the development and support of centers.

All DSU staff have been trained in the IL philosophy and in the provision of IL services. All VR counselors have a Master's Degree in rehabilitation counseling or another counseling field. There are 37 VR counselors in the VR Division; all VR counselors accept IL referrals and have been trained in the provision of IL services. The DSU has one IL counselor devoted exclusively to providing IL services. This person is a certified rehabilitation counselor, with a Master's Degree in Rehabilitation Counseling.

All service providers that are contracted for the provision of services to IL clients must meet state qualifications as outlined in the Human Care Agreement.

• Availability, to the maximum extent feasible, of personnel able to communicate (1) with individuals with significant disabilities who rely on alternative modes of communication, such as manual communication, nonverbal communication devices, Braille, or audio tapes and (2) in the native languages of individuals with significant disabilities whose English proficiency is limited and who apply for or receive IL services under title VII of the Act.

As described above, the District is very progressive in providing services to limited English proficient speakers and non-English proficient speakers, as mandated by the DC Language Access Act. In addition, persons who are blind are provided information in their choice of format -Braille, audio tape, computer compatible software, large print. Deaf or hard of hearing clients receive ASL interpreter services, listening devices, audio loops and CART services.

• Establishment and maintenance of a program of staff development for all classes of positions involved in providing IL services and, where appropriate, in administering the CIL program, improving the skills of staff directly responsible for the provision of IL services, including knowledge of and practice in the IL philosophy.

The DSU has received extensive in-house staff development training from a consultant in all aspects of the case management process including IL services. As part of the DSU's 2014 VR State Plan, it will be developing policies and procedures in the areas of supported employment and Independent Living

Services. After these policies and procedures are developed, refresher training on each topic area will be provided to all staff.

The DSU provided updated training on its electronic case management system in June, 2013.

• Affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with significant disabilities on the same terms and conditions required with respect to the employment of individuals with disabilities under section 503 of the Act.

Mayor's Order 85-85 requires contractor's compliance with affirimative action in employment for a broad category of individuals, including persons with disabilities.

6.2 Fiscal Control and Fund Accounting

• Adoption of those fiscal control and fund accounting procedures as may be necessary to ensure the proper disbursement of and accounting for funds made available through parts B and C of chapter 1 of title VII of the Act, in addition to complying with applicable EDGAR fiscal and accounting requirements.

The District of Columbia Office of the Chief Financial Officer maintains appropraite fiscal controls, in compliance with Ditrict requirements and federal contracting requirements. The District was montiored by RSA in February, 2013. Inlcuded in the monitoring report was an evaluation of the fiscal integrity of the program. In addition, RSA is subject to an independent audit to ensure compliance with federal fiscal and accounting procedures.

6.3 Recordkeeping, Access and Reporting

• Maintenance of records that fully disclose and document the information listed in 34 CFR 364.35.

The DSU assigns a contract administrator to monitor each private providers compliance with all provisions of the contract with the DSU, as well as all regulatory requirements. Contract administrators visit the facilities they monitor and review records to ensure compliance. All payments must be approved by a contract administrator before being processed by the Business Services Unit.

• Submission of annual performance and financial reports, and any other reports that the Secretary determines to be appropriate

DC-RSA submitted its 704 Report on December 28, 2012, for FY 2012. The report was reviewed by RSA and required some corrections. The corrected report was filed on May 28, 2013.

• Access to the Commissioner and the Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, for the purpose of conducting audits, examinations, and compliance reviews, to the information listed in 34 CFR 364.37.

DC-RSA had its monitoring visit in January, 2013. The DSU allows access to the Commissioner, Comptroller General or any of their fully authorized representatives for the purpose of conducting this or any other necessary audits or reviews.

6.4 Eligibility

• Eligibility of any individual with a significant disability, as defined in 34 CFR 364.4(b), for IL services under the SILS and CIL programs.

The DSU and the CIL provide services to persons with significant disablities. Eligiblity for services is determined consistent with the requirements of 34 CFR 364.4. In the District's State Plan for VR services for 2014, the DSU plans to revise and update its policy manual, including adding specific provisions related to Independent Living Services. These provisions will be developed along with the SRC and SILC, will be consistent with federal regulations, and will be completed and implemented prior to September 30, 2014.

• Ability of any individual to seek information about IL services under these programs and to request referral to other services and programs for individuals with significant disabilities.

Both the DSU and the CIL provide information and referral for persons with disabilities. Either agency has staff available during all work hours and throughout the community at a number of private and government agencies to provide information about IL services, and when necessary, referral for these services.

• Determination of an individual's eligibility for IL services under the SILS and CIL programs in a manner that meets the requirements of 34 CFR 364.51.

The DSU and the CIL provide services to persons with significant disablities. Eligiblity for services is determined consistent with the requirements of 34 CFR 364.4. In the District's State Plan for VR services for 2014, the DSU plans to revise and update its policy manual, including adding specific provisions related to Independent Living Services. These provisions will be developed along with the SRC and SILC, will be consistent with federal regulations, and will be completed and implemented prior to September 30, 2014.

• Application of eligibility requirements without regard to age, color, creed, gender, national origin, race, religion, or type of significant disability of the individual applying for IL services.

Based on the D.C. Human Rights Act of 1977, as amended, D.C. Official Code Section 2-1401.01 et seq., (Act) the District of Columbia does not discriminate on the basis of actual or perceived: race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, personal appearance, sexual orientation, familial status, family responsibilities, matriculation, political affiliation, disability, source of income, or place of residence or business.

• Non-exclusion from receiving IL services of any individual who is present in the State and who is otherwise eligible for IL services, based on the imposition of any State or local residence requirement.

The DSU imposes no residency requirement for the provision of IL services, for any individual who is present in the state, and is otherwise eligible for services.

6.5 Independent Living Plans

 Provision of IL services in accordance with an IL plan complying with Sec. 364.52 and mutually agreed upon by the individuals with significant disabilities and the appropriate service provider staff unless the individual signs a waiver stating that an IL plan is unnecessary.

The DSU and the CIL develop IL plans with persons receiving services, except in circumstances where the individual has signed a waiver stating that the plan is unnecessary.

6.6 Client Assistance Program (CAP) Information

• Use of accessible formats to notify individuals seeking or receiving IL services under chapter 1 of title VII about the availability of the CAP program, the purposes of the services provided under the CAP, and how to contact the CAP.

All clients are informed about the Client Assistance Program at intake, during plan development, at case closure, or when any service request is denied. Based on consumer choice, clients remain informed about the availability of the Client Assistance Program. All clients/applicants are given client assistance information that explains the program, the purpose of the program and the name and phone number of the person to contact should they have difficulty or need further clarification. Information is given in accessible formats.

6.7 Protection, Use and Release of Personal Information

• Adoption and implementation of policies and procedures meeting the requirements of 34 CFR 364.56(a), to safeguard the confidentiality of all personal information, including photographs and lists of names.

The District has established regulations, consistent with the federal requirements of 34 CFR 354.56, to safeguard the confidentiality of all personal information in clients files. These regulations are found at 29 DCMR 118.

Part II: Narrative: Section 7 - Evaluation

Describe the method that will be used to periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the plan in meeting the objectives established in Section 1. The description must include the State's evaluation of satisfaction by individuals with significant disabilities who have participated in the program.

Goal(s) and the related Objective(s) from Section 1	Method that will be used to evaluate
Outreach Education	The DSU and the CIL. in collaboration with the SILC will develop and distribure consumer satisfaction surveys to evaluate the effectiveness of information and referral services, effectiveness of outreach campaigns for housing, service availability, and transition services.
Outreach Education Advocacy Organizational Development	The SILC will work with the DSU and the SRC in developing a solicitation for the 2014-16 Comprehensive Statewide Needs Assessment, which will evaluate the effectiveness of services, the quality of service delivery, and effectiveness of the collaboration between service providers.
Outreach Education	The DSU has external monitors who evauate the quality of services provided by contract agencies. These monitors visit each agency at least quarterly to ensure compliance with the provisions in the agency's contract.
Outreach Education	The SILC has established active committees which meet regularly, on at least a monthly basis. The Service Needs/Monitoring and Evaluation Committee will be responsible for overseeing the implementation of outreach and education activitues under the SPIL.
Organizational Development	The Director of the DSU, the Director of the CIL and the Chairperson of the SILC will meet quarterly to evaluate the progress of the organizations in coordinating services, and finalizing a system that provides for independence of the SILC.

Section 7: Evaluation

Advocacy	The SILC has established active committees which meet regularly, on at least a monthly basis. The Advocacy Committee will be responsible for overseeing the implementation of adovcacy activitues under the SPIL.
Outreach Education Advocacy Organizational Development	The SILC has established active committees which meet regularly, on at least a monthly basis. The State Plan Committee will be responsible for developing the state plan and overseeing its implementation.
Organizational Development	The SILC has established active committees which meet regularly, on at least a monthly basis. The Finance Committee will be responsible for assisting in the development of and overseeing the implementation of the SILC Resource Plan.

Part II: Narrative: Section 8 - State-Imposed Requirements

8 State-Imposed Requirements

Identify any State-imposed requirements contained in the provisions of this SPIL.

In accordance with the D.C. Human Rights Act of 1977, as amended, D.C. Official Code Section 2-1401.01 et seq., (Act) the District of Columbia does not discriminate on the basis of actual or perceived: race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, personal appearance, sexual orientation, familial status, family responsibilities, matriculation, political affiliation, disability, source of income, or place of residence or business.

Fiscal Accountability - The Administration has systems in place and qualified staff that control the disbursement of funds, and prepare fiscal reports. Records are available for audits upon request.

Eligibility - All individuals with a significant disability in need of independent living services are evaluated and provided services. The DSU currently maintains both electronic and hard copy case records. However, during FY 2014, the DSU will transition to exclusively electronic case records. The Non-Discrimination Act applies, as well as the District's Language Access Act, ensuring availability of services to non-English and Limited English speakers in their native language.

Independent Living Plans - IL Plans are developed with the client utilizing informed choice. The case documentation contains: goals, objectives, provider of services and timeframes for completion. The client receives a signed copy of the IL plan, which also contains the client's rights and responsibilities.

Protection, Use and Release of Personal Information - Policies and Procedures are in place to safeguard all client information as required by 34 CFR 364.56(a)